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MEMORANDUM

To: Donna E. Shalala, President &
From: Richard L. Williamson /% & 4
Chair, Faculty Senate

Date: April 1, 2014

Subject: Faculty Senate Legislation #2013-32(B) — Proposal for the Disestablishment of the
Miller School of Medicine Cosmetic Medical and Research Institute

.........................
.........

The Faculty Senate, at its March 26, 2014 meeting, voted unanimously to approve the
disestablishment of the Miller School of Medicine Cosmetic Medical and Research Institute.

The Senate voted to approve the establishment of the Miller School of Medicine Cosmetic
Medical and Research Institute on August 27, 2008 in legislation #2008-04(B), but the institute
has become inactive. Upon the recommendation of the Provost, the Senate agrees it should be
disestablished.

This legislation is now forwarded to you for your action.

RLW/am

cc: Thomas LeBlanc, Executive Vice President and Provost
Pascal J. Goldschmidt, Senior Vice President for Medical Affairs and Dean, Miller School of
Medicine
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CAPSULE: Faculty Senate Legislation #2013-32(B) — Proposal for the Disestablishment of
the Miller School of Medicine Cosmetic Medical and Research Institute

APPROVED: %7: 6\J/ }Z/\— DATE: ’-M[ / (4

(Président’s Signature)

OFFICE OR INDIVIDUAL TO IMPLEMENT: be_cm 6() ,0’ SCh m IOH'

EFFECTIVE DATE OF LEGISLATION: IMMEDIATELY
(if other than June 1 next following)

NOT APPROVED AND REFERRED TO:

REMARKS (IF NOT APPROVED):
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